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Matilda Sanders  PSC- (6 - O Y20 ~FoF -£( L0008 Y-E£)
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 8:17 AM R

To: CLK - Orders / Notices VS

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted x T

Date and Time: 71112010 8:16:00 AM !

Docket Number: 100084-El ' e
Filename / Path: Notice of Adoption of Rule.kc.doc R oo

Copied to gcorders
Mary D.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coh:llﬁ;rsgllION
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee rob.mcgarrah@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@ecolliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 george_bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 frank.cain@lcec.net Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted.purser@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yviaw.net Yes

Printed on 7/1/2010 at 4:01:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent; Thursday, July 01, 2010 4:.04 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 752232)

Attachments: 05425-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/1/2010
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Matlida Sanders Psc -10 ~0332 - NAR .-_&1 /Ooqu-e;

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:18 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 5/25/2010 10:17:00 AM Administrative [} Parties [} Cousumer
Docket Number: 100084-El DOCUMENT NO.OIH1IT-10
Filename / Path: PSC Notice of Rulemaking.kc.doc - : .

Notice Type: Memo for Issuance DISTRIBUTION: _

Copied to gcorders

Mary D.

Fajth is the assurance of ihings hoped for. the conviction of things not seen. Heb. 11:1

Have a Blessed Day.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 106084

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS co]\;;’g;rsss?ow
DIRECTORY
. Akerman Senterfitt matt. feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen(@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jbeasley@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City of Leesburg. EMB868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin. wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
. Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC903 Scott@fkec.com Yes
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
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@ipl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI303 george bachman@chpk.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc, abrown@frec.com Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
. General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may(@hklaw.com Yes
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
Management and Regulatory Consuliants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counse! beck.charles@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg, state. fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnety@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIB01 paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. ted. purser{@secoenergy.com Yes
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

Printed on 5/25/2010 at 1:47:52 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 1:53 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 648342)

Attachments: 04394-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply emaii
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/25/2010



1000384 - E|

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 196550

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A’SI\,}ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Public Utilities Company GU603 ghachman{@chpk.com Yes

Printed on 5/10/2010 at 7.45.47 AM
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100084

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
: MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno10f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company E1803 gbachman@chpk.com Yes
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI1801 paul,lewisjir@pgnmail.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
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Printed on 5/7/2010 at 8:37:42 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EM! N
NAME CODE AD;‘;‘\]I;S COT{I‘\?ITSES!I{ON
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company L1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company L1802 ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Junol0d) John.Butler@fpl.com No
IFlorida Power & Light Company (Junel0f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com Yes
Gulf Power Company sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Latin American Nautilus Service Inc TAO78 jpatterson@lanautilus.com No
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 joeborda@tampabay.rr.com No
MassComm, Inc. Darren. mass(@masscommgroup.com No
MBC Telecom LLC jeds@mbccom.com No
Pinnacle Payphone Corporation payfonmarc(@aol.com No
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS92% kpratt@pluriscompanies.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 _paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (10) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Law Firm (10) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 10b) mfriedman(@rsbatlorneys.com No
Skadden Law Firm jbeahn@skadden.com No
Tampa Electric Company Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Technologies Management, Inc. (10) tforte@tminc.com No
The CommLaw Group (10) mpd@CommLawGroup.com No

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 10:37:03 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL o
NAME CODE ADERESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolartlorida.com Yes
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
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony(@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Ultilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL(@aol.com Yes
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
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frce.com Yes
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
Hopping. Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors. Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan(@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants, Inc. frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinsen, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 aul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewilt@seminole-electric.com Yes
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
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 5/7/2010 at 11:15:41 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 10:39 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 827458)

Attachments: MAY18-10.agn.pdf

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

5/7/2010
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 11:16 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 596737)

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



State of Florida
T

Pablic Berfrice Qommizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER © 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties nitrested Persons
FROM: Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

g

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number,

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

REVISED

State f Florida

. -»> L4
o JPahlic Serbice Qommission
Y CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 6, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

Fi

Office of the General Counsel (Cov%'e{y) /dwu_ . W CQ/ M @—"’
Division of Economic Regulation (Hinton, Lester, Franklin, IﬂIeva‘%t)/g{UtL

RE: Docket No. 100084-EI — Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F. A.C.,

Petition for Mid-Course Correction.

FROM:

AGENDA: 05/18/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

3 =
. o = O
COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners o = om
o ' e
Loy
PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop s )
ey g) = h
=< =k -y
RULE STATUS: Proposal May Be Deferred L B e
xS (’3
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None @

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:

SA\PSC\GCL\WP\100084. RCM.DOC

Case Background

The Commission conducts an annual fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause (fuel
clause) hearing' as part of its authority to set fair and reasonable electric utility rates pursuant to
Section 366.05, Florida Statutes (F.S.). Through a procedure established by Commission orders”

' E.g., Docket No. 100001-El, In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with genefating performance
incentive factor.

2 Order No. 13694, issued September 20, 1984, in Docket No. 840001-EI and Docket No. 840003-GU, In re: Fuel

and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor; In re: Purchased gas cost
recovery clause; Order No, PSC-98-0691-FOF-PU, issued May 19, 1998, in Docket No. 980269-PU, In re:

Consideration of change in frequency and timing of hearing for the fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause,
capacity cost recovery clause, generating performance incentive factor, energy conservation cost recovery clause,

purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up, and ervironmental cost recovery clause; a@g%rggr Q\Io)‘liﬁg;(}.?,éméf};
wU AL LR-DATE

03779 mry-6e

FFSC-CUMMISSIZH CLERK,




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, May 07, 2010 8:38 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 196550)

Attachments: Recommendation 03779-10.pdf

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



Diamond Williams

Page 1 of 1

From: Tiffany Williams

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 1:52 PM
To: Diamond Williams

Subject: New Advice Form 100084-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 100084-E1-00001-001.pdf

E
ey umw w*?‘""@ oy

SRt RER “ s w”
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R

Docket Mumber ICOO84-El - Form Number ICOOC84-EI-OOOOI-FOOI

Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.04c4 FAC, Petition for Mid-Course Correction.

Add new appointment - Day | of a Fday See Remarks Below - O4/27/20I0 - 330 pm-500 pm. -

in Tallahassee - Involving

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If youhave
any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 43-6008.

4/27/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner Skop
Commissioner Klement
Commissioner Stevens
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Last Revised 04/26/2010 at 1:02 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director

General Counsel

Auditing & Performance Analysis

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Analysis
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation

Court Reporter

Staff Contact

Docket Number: 100084-EI -- Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C., Petition for Mid-Course Correction.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
See Remarks Below 04/27/2010 |Tallahassee 3:30 p. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG |ED |SK [KL |ST ALL |AG|ED |SK [KL |ST
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED [SK |[KL | ST [ADM AG [ED [SK |[KL [ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |conference Call - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10)

CCS Form Number: 100084-EI-00001-001




100084

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
‘ NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
=
| Florida Power & Light Company E1802 k.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
| Florida Public Utilities Company EI803 gbachman@chpk.com Yes
. Gull Power Company EI804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
}_ Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
et
e [ E
IR - CORRE SSPONDENCE |
1‘-'!_’ y l L | Conswmet ¥ '
. ’ l J Fi I"rt ra ".
i Al {lﬂ‘ﬂls -ﬁ:‘*‘ v || _} \ ’l > _illlhll__)_ |
\yCUMENT MO (=5 \
- i TRIBUTION: . =
i

Printed on 3/25/2010 at 2:51:20 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 25, 2010 2:52 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 440386)

Attachments: Recommendation 02106-10.pdf

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

3/25/2010



State of Florida

T

PFahlic Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAR BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEL, FLORIDA 32399-0850

b -M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
s
-
TO: Parties ;md!ln}bresled Persons
| A/
FROM:  Adn Cold Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
oL . .

RE: ,’}f{*ﬁce of Fihn& of Staff Recommendation

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for tiling date,
docket number, and document number information.

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site htp//www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you tind this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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State of Florida Q= v
= - - - - T ",:- o +
JPublic Serprice Qonmissiog, = =
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. = (;':’)
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 SR - W
-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: March 25, 2010
TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)
1% HL%' (A/
FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Cowdery) ] k U @
Division of Economic Regulation (Hinton, Lester, Hewitt 04_
RE: Docket No. 100084-EI — Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,

Petition for Mid-Course Correction.
AGENDA: 04/06/10 — Regular Agenda — Interested Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop
RULE STATUS: Proposal May Be Deferred
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\100084.RCM.DOC

Case Background

The Commission conducts an annual fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause (fuel
clause) hearing' as part of its authority to set fair and reasonable electric utility rates pursuant to
Section 366.05, F.S. Through a procedure established by Commission orders” and as part of the

' E.g, Docket No. L00001-El, In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
incentive factor.

’ Order No. 13694, issued September 20, 1984, in Docket No. 840001-EI and Docket No. 840003-GU, In re: Fuel
and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor; In re: Purchased gas cost
recovery clause; Order No. PSC-98-0691-FOF-PU, issued May 19, 1998, in Docket No. 980269-PU, /n re:
Consideration of change in frequency and timing of hearing for the fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause,
capacity cost recovery clause, generating performance incentive factor, energy conservation cost recovery clause,
purchased gas adjustment (PGA) true-up, and environmental cost recovery clause, and Order No. P_SC-Q?;Q%33-

AROL M T WUMRER-DAGE

2106 HAR25 2
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 100084

E ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 k.hoffman@fpl.com Yes
Florida Public Utilities Company EI1803 gbachman(@chpk.com Yes
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@@southernco.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 _paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes

Printed on 3/4/2010 at 1:16:59 PM
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State of Florida

{38

Fathlic Serpice Commission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andjIntérested Persons
FROM: n Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
RE: tce of Filing of Staff Recommendation

—d

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Oftice of Commission
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
selecting Commission Conference Agendas, Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are aiso
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

1 hope you find this information helpful. If you have any guestions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.
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JFublic Serbice Tommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 4, 2010

TO: Office of Commission Cierk (Cole)

FROM: Office of the General Counsel (Cow%) /; fﬂl: 5 2l @1«/3 ',
Division of Economic Regulation (Hinton, Lester, Hewita;?‘ U“' -

RE: Docket No. 100084-EI — Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,
Petition for Mid-Course Correction.

AGENDA: 03/16/10 - Regular Agenda ~ Interested Persons May Participate ~ 5'9; ﬁ

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Al Commissioners ot T :

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop = = -

RULE STATUS: Proposal May Be Deferred ; '

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: SAPSC\GCLAWPA 00084 RCM.DOC

Case Background

The Commission conducts an annual fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause
(fuel clause) hearing' as part of its authorily to set fair and reasonable electric utility rates
pursuant to Section 366.05, F.S. Through a procedure established by Commission orders” and as

' Eg. Docket No. 100001-E1, In re: Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance
g‘ncemive Jacior.

"~ Quder Mo, 13694, issued September 20, 1984, in Docket No. 840001-EI and Docket No. 840003-GU, /n re; Fuel
and purchased power cost recovery clause with generating performance incentive factor; In re: Purchased gas cost
recavery clowse; Order No. PSC-98-0691-FOF-PU, issued May 19, 1998, in Docket No. 980269-PU, /n re
Consideration of change in frequency and timing of hearing for the fuel and purchased power cast recovery clause.
capacity cost recovery clouse, generaling performance tncentive factor, energy conservalion cost recovery clause,
purchased gas adjustment (PGA) (rue-up, and environmental cost recayeiy. clause; and Qrder No. PSC-07-0333-

|4 8 723 .
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:18 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 381293)

Attachmentis: Recommendation 01480-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Pubiic Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/4/2010
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Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Company: 25-6.0424, F.A.C,

Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title:

case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,
Petition for Mid-Course Correction.

Y 1 T
S v LDOERE

POMDENCE
draitve_ Parties. Comsumer
DOCUMENT 1Q. 61571 7-1D
DISTRIRLTI: |

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
(“Q” dindicates OPR) | | ! | X | X I ! ! 7
Section 2 - OPR Compljetes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module All(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff [ 0] Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
_ 1.
2.
3.
4,
S.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10,
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22,
23,
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 134
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
where panels are assigned the senior Comwissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member fis Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




’ Case Assignment and Scheduling Record .. Page 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler. )

Docket No.100084-EI Date Docketed: 02/19/2010 Title: Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,
Petition for Mid-Course Correction.

S———————

Company: 25-6.0424, F.A.C.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Refer-m?d t.:o: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD S5C
(“Q" indicates OPR) i | | x| x ] | ] i i
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module All(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff K Cowdery II[ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 03/04/2010
2. _égenda NONE 03/16/2010
3. FAW Notice Filed NONE 03/23/2010
4, FAW Notice Published NONE 04/02/2010
5 Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking NONE 04/05/2010
6. Comments Due NONE 04/23/2010
7. Notice to JAPC NONE 04/27/2010
Staff_Counsel K Cowdery 8. File Rule With Department of State NONE 05/06/2010
9. Notice Adopting Rule NONE 05/11/2010
10.  Rule Effective NONE 05/26/2010
OCRs (ECR) C Hewitt, C Hinton 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 06/30/2010
P Lester 12.
13,
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ 33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff 134,
35.
pDate filed with CLK: 02/22/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: &\ e
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02722/2010

assigned the full Commission decides the case,
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Docket No. 100084-EI Date Docketed: 02/19/2030 Title: Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,
Petition for Mid-Course Correction.
Company: 25-6.0424, F.A.C.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCL) PIF RAD SSC
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module All{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR _Staff K Cowdery Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Agenda (Deferred) SAME 03/16/2010
2. Revised Staff Recommendation SAME 03/25/2010
3. Agenda SAME 04/06/2010
4. Notice to JAPC SAME 04/12/2010
5. FAW Notice Filed 03/23/2010 04/13/2010
6. FAW Notice Published 04/02/2010 | 04/23/2010
7. Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking 04/05/2010 | 04/26/2010
Staff Counsel K Cowdery 8. Comments Due 04/23/2010 | 05/14/2010
9, Letter to JAPC 04/27/2010 | 05/18/2010
10. i i 05/06/2010 05/27/2010
OCRs (ECR) C Hewitt, C Hinton 11.  Notice Adopting Rule 05/11/2010 | 06/01/2010
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14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
2S.
26.
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and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
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Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/10/2010 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG | ED | SK | KL ST AG ED SK KL | ST
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. roved: C VAL
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sg:e:ve P\ A
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 3\;.3.\\5
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Petition for Mid-Course Correction.
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Due Dates
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2. ﬁgenda SAME 05/18/2010
3. FAW Notice Filed 04/13/2010 05/25/2010
4. Notice to JAPC 04/12/2010 05/28/2010
5. Order Noticing Proposed Rulemaking 04/26/2010 | 06/01/2010
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7. Comments Due 05/14/2010 | 06/25/2010
Staff Counsel K Cowdery 8. lLetter to JAPC 05/18/2010 | 06/29/2010
9. File Rule With Department of State 05/27/2010 | 07/08/2010
10. Notice Adopting Rule 06/01/2010 | 07/13/2010
OCRs (ECR) C Hewitt, C Hinton 11. Rule Effective 06/21/2010 | 07/28/2010
P Lester 12, Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/30/2010 | 08/30/2010
13.
14,
15.
16.
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18.
19.
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22.
23.
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26,
27.
28.
29.
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Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,
Petition for Mid-Course Correction.
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3. _Qgenda SAME 05/18/2010
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9. File Rule With Department of State 05/27/2010 | 07/08/2010
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OCRs (ECR) K Franklin, C Hewitt 11. Rule Effective 06/21/2010 | 07/28/2010
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

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 100084-EI -- Initiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C., Petition for Mid-Course Correction.

1. Schedule Information

—n

Page 1 of 1

Event Former Datel New Date Location / Room Time

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

ALL |AG|ED |SK KL ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST

X ).
________gi’)x;_hearm Commissioners Commissioners

icer
AG|ED [SK (KL | STIADM AG|ED|SK |[KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: |onference Call - Staff

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 100084-EI-00001-001
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T —~
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Title: Imitiation of rulemaking to adopt Rule 25-6.0424, F.A.C.,
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16.
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18.
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Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0670272010 ©

assigned the full Commission decides the case,
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